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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Erica Fisker [efisker@somaenv.com]
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 4:16 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: 15101 Freedom Avenue, San Leandro

Categories: Response to RP/Consultant

Mr. Khatri, 
 
I wanted to inform you of the start date for installing the remediation wells (EX-1 and EX-2) and decommissioning 
MW-8 and MW-9 at 15101 Freedom Ave. in San Leandro. Work is set to begin on November 12 at 8:30 am. Lizzie 
Hightower is the geologist on-site, her number will be 925-858-4437. If you have any questions or comments, 
please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Erica Fisker, Ph.D. 
Senior Staff Geologist 
SOMA Environmental Engineering, Inc. 
6620 Owens Drive, Suite A 
Pleasanton, CA 94588 
PH:  925-734-6400 
Fax: 925-734-6401 
Web: www.somaenv.com 
 
 


